
MEETING: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL

DATE: Friday 12th November, 2021

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Committee Room - Bootle Town Hall, Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 
7AE

DECISION MAKER: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 
PANEL

Councillor Lappin
Councillor Byrom
Councillor Dutton
Councillor Grace

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Jayne Vincent
Consultation, Engagement and 
Performance Officer

Telephone: 0151 934 3840
Fax:
E-mail: Jayne.vincentl@sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: -
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A
Items marked with an * involve key decisions

Item 
No.

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected

 
 1.  Welcome and apologies

 2.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a 
disclosable pecuniary interest or personal 
interest arises, which is not already included in 
their Register of Members' Interests, to declare 
any interests that relate to an item on the 
agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, he/she must withdraw from 
the meeting room, including from the public 
gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an 
interest, except where he/she is permitted to 
remain as a result of a grant of a dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest 
he/she must seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or staff member representing the 
Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting 
room, including from the public gallery, during 
the whole consideration of any item of business 
in which he/she has an interest or whether the 
Member can remain in the meeting or remain in 
the meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

 3.  Minutes of meeting held on Friday 10th 
September 2021

(Pages 5 - 
16)

 4.  Matters Arising

 5.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Town Deal 
Movement, Access & Connectivity 
Programme (Presentation at Meeting)

 6.  Update Report - Day Opportunities 
Consultation & Engagement Activity

(Pages 17 - 
46)

 7.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Customer 

(Pages 47 - 
60)



Service Survey

 8.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Early Years 
Sufficiency Statement

(Pages 61 - 
78)

 9.  Any Other Business

 10.  Date of next meeting - Friday 14th January 
2022, 10.00 a.m.  Venue - Remote via 
Microsoft Teams



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 

Meeting held on Friday 10th September 2021 
Remote Meeting 

 
 
Present:  
  
Councillor Paulette Lappin (Chair) 
Councillor Leslie Byrom (CBE) 
Councillor Denise Dutton 
Councillor Janet Grace 
Councillor Tony Brough 
Councillor Greg Myers 
Nigel Bellamy – VCF Sector Representative 
Lyn Cooke – Communications & Engagement Manager, South Sefton and Southport 
& Formby CCGs 
Jackie Sutton, Jackie Sutton, IRMP Officer Merseyside Fire Service 
Debbie Appleton, Director of Strategy & Performance, Merseyside Fire & Rescue 
Service  
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch Sefton 
Diane Blair - Healthwatch Sefton 
Joel Thornton – Sefton CVS, Sefton Young Advisors 
Georgia Ribbens – Young Advisor Project Officer for Sefton CVS 
Paul Riley, Sustrans 
Steve Gowland – Public Health Lead, Sefton MBC 
Helen Armitage – Public Health Consultant, Sefton MBC 
Lee Davies - Principal Officer Transport Policy & Sustainable Travel, Sefton  
MBC 
Michelle Barnes - Green Sefton Lead Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management 
Officer 
Donna Gutteridge – Sefton MBC 
Simon Evans - ASB Senior Practitioner, Sefton MBC 
Keith Molloy – Service Manager – Regeneration, Sefton MBC 
Stefan Price -  Communications Team, Sefton MBC 
Luke Stamper – Communications Team, Sefton MBC 
Jayne Vincent - Consultation & Engagement Lead, Sefton MBC 
Joanne Edgar – Admin Support, Sefton MBC 
 
Apologies: 
 
Dr Mike Homfray – VCF Sector & Equalities Representative 
 
 
The reports presented to the Public Consultation and Engagement Panel can be 

found here: 

 

Sefton Council – Link to Consultation & Engagement Panel Papers – 10th September 

2021 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://modgov.sefton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=498&MId=10327&Ver=4


2 
 

 

 

 

Action 

1. Welcome and Apologies 

Apologies:  

Dr Mike Homfray – VCF Sector & Equalities Representative. 

 

2. Declarations of Interest 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received. 

 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting  

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 9th July 2021 are a true 
and proper record. 

 

4. Matters Arising 

Item 12 - Mental Health Survey in Sefton Schools/Colleges 
Councillor Dutton had asked how many schools had requested their 
data?  Jayne Vincent reported that twenty-nine schools had taken 
part and fifteen requested their data. 

At the last meeting there was a discussion regarding future 
meetings and whether they were going to be virtual, face-to-face or 
hybrid.  Jayne Vincent said she had received communication from 
Bootle Town Hall that the video conferencing was no longer working 
after over twenty years. It is anticipated that in the future there will 
be new IT equipment at the Town Halls as the ICT Client have 
submitted a costed proposal for new kit. 

Jayne said that she had met with Mike Homfray and Paul McCann 
regarding the equality questions.  Mike was very helpful offering 
advice and they now have an agreed, updated set of questions, 
which have been shared around the Council and with Strategic 
Leadership Board.  

Item 9 – Consultation Co-Production Report Daycare 
Opportunities 

This consultation has been delayed following feedback regarding 
adjustments required to some of the documentation and is now 
scheduled to run from 27/09/21 – 12/12/2021. At the last meeting 
the Panel had asked what the documentation would look like and 
Jayne said that the intention is for this to be shared virtually with the 
Panel before it commences, with a view to bringing an update to 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



3 
 

the November Panel meeting. The group agreed with this 
approach. 

 
5. Verbal Update – Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 

Steve Gowland gave a verbal update on the Pharmaceutical Needs 
Assessment (PNA) consultation which had been previously been 
presented to the Panel in March 2020. The PNA is a statutory 
requirement which requires revising periodically, with two pieces of 
research which feed into this: 

1. Survey of pharmacies – including access to the buildings 
and the facilities they provide. 

2. Public survey re. use of pharmacies, i.e. how often they visit 
and how public engage with pharmacies. 

During the last PNA in 2017, Public Health changed the approach 
from paper based to electronic and paper-based and this proved 
very successful, doubling the number of people completing the 
survey. The intention was to repeat the exercise in the same way 
in 2020 and this was agreed at the March 2020 Panel.  However, 
due to the impact of Covid and extreme work pressures placed on 
Public Health, the directive from the Government was for this to be 
delayed for twelve months, and this has since been extended by a 
further six months.   

2021 Update 

• The intention is to proceed as agreed in 2020 with a 
patient/public survey in October/November, adopting a 
hybrid approach – electronic survey and paper-based.   

• John Moores University will be managing the survey 

• The survey of pharmacies was completed over the summer.  
Analysis of the surveys to follow and the intention is to bring 
these results to the Panel early next year.  

Lyn Cooke asked how will they be engaging with GP’s and other 
partners? Steve responded that they will be adopting the same 
approach as last time, with the added benefit of a new 
communications group which has been set up (due to the need for 
clear communication due to Covid), and the intention is to push the 
consultation to every corner of the borough including GP surgeries. 

Councillor Lappin thanked Steve for the update and said she 
looked forward to hearing the results. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Steve Gowland 

6. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Childhood Poverty in Sefton 

Steve Gowland presented the proposal for consultation and 
engagement with regards to childhood poverty in Sefton. 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



4 
 

Steve described the background to the activity referencing the 
report submitted to the Panel.  It is recognised that Covid has 
affected everyone during the last eighteen months, and that 
childhood poverty has got worse.  The Council are beginning work 
to develop a Child Poverty Strategy to tackle childhood poverty 
within Sefton.  The intention is to carry out a survey on childhood 
poverty with the public and Public Health asked for guidance from 
the Panel as to how to do this/the approach to take/scope and 
scale. They are aware that is a very sensitive issue and feel there 
is a need to gather a strong evidence base across the borough and 
properly understand the issue. 

Councillor Brough asked whether there is a national template for 
this type of survey or is this something unique to Sefton?  Steve 
responded that there is a survey that was used by the Child Poverty 
Action Group a few years ago, which they could copy and paste 
from, but their preferred approach is to take a template, take away 
the feedback from the Panel, develop a survey and then return to 
the Panel for their comments. 

Georgia Ribbens asked whether they have an idea of how young 
they will be asking the questions of and will there be a separate 
survey for children as to adults?  Steve responded that this is all up 
for discussion and that for the Mental Health Survey which was 
brought to the previous panel, they are lowering the age group to 
ages 9 – 10.  However, there are questions around whether this 
age group would fully understand the questions. Their focus is to 
get the main survey agreed with regards to content and then to 
decide from there with regards to whether there are separate 
surveys. 
 
Councillor Dutton agreed with Steve that there are areas of 
affluence and it is difficult to reach people who need it. She asked 
how they will structure the questions to tease the information out as  
some people do not want to admit that they are in poverty, and 
whether schools will be involved? Steve responded that they have 
not yet decided re. schools.  With regards to the questions, he said 
they do have ways to structure the questions including leave the 
difficult questions to the end and to build up to them, but are keen 
to receive Panel feedback. 

Nigel Bellamy said that he hoped they use a combination of 
qualitative and quantitative data, but that it is important to get some 
contextual information. He described a pilot which had been run in 
Maghull, where they found that people had gone to Kirkby to use 
the foodbank as they did not want to be seen in Maghull.  Nigel 
suggested involving Citizens Advice Bureau and emailing out to 
their customers.  He also suggested designing a focus group 
discussion and asking those groups who have been supporting 
people during the pandemic whether they are prepared to chat as 
this might give some richer texture.  As part of the forthcoming Child 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Steve Gowland 

Steve Gowland 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



5 
 

Poverty conference in autumn 2021 they are also looking at the 
possibility of young people talking anonymously on video and this 
was put forward as another suggestion. 

Steve responded that they are willing to have focus groups around 
the language to be used with a survey and are planning a mixture 
of the survey and anonymised focus groups.  He stressed the 
importance of case studies to provide the context. 

Jayne Vincent emphasised the need to build on relations we 
already have with organisations, for example CAB, and 
acknowledged that there are probably others, who can help design 
the engagement.  In addition to focus groups, Jayne felt that there 
may be partners through their contacts who will want to do  
one-to-one interviews, and there is an opportunity to map their 
journey over the last 18 months through anonymous case studies. 
Jayne highlighted that there have been some recent insights which 
may be helpful, including the Send Parent and Carer Survey which 
had questions on Covid and its impact on parents and carers and 
children, and the Childcare and Early Years Provider Sufficiency 
Survey, which also had data on the impact of Covid.  The intention 
is to rerun the latter survey within the coming months, this time to 
include a parents and carers survey – all of which may provide more 
useful data. 

Councillor Myers suggested contacting Joseph Rowntree and The 
Trussell Trust. He felt that it is important not to take away people’s 
choices and that some people do not want to be anonymous – they 
want to tell their story and we should allow that. 

Wendy Anderson highlighted that they have two Community 
Champion Networks which meet monthly and are the leaders of 
local voluntary, community and faith (VCF) groups and offered the 
opportunity to come along and speak to the leaders. 

Steve Gowland and Helen Armitage felt that the feedback from the 
Panel was very useful.  

Councillor Lappin thanked Steve and Helen for attending and the 
Panel for their feedback and asked Steve to keep the Panel 
updated. 

 

Steve Gowland 

 

 

 

 

Steve Gowland 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Steve Gowland 

 

 

Steve Gowland 

 

 

 

Steve Gowland 

7. Proposal to Undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Crosby Regeneration – Highways, 
Parking and accommodation works linked to Green Car 
Park Redevelopment 

Keith Molloy presented the proposal for engagement with regards 
to the regeneration of Crosby Town Centre. In 2015 the Council 
approved the Crosby Investment Strategy which set out to create a 
strategy to 2030 to maximise the economic potential of Crosby.  
The development of the Green Car Park is identified as a key 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



6 
 

opportunity for Town Centre regeneration in the approved strategy 
and together with other elements of the project and associated 
highways and parking accommodation works, provides the 
opportunity to deliver enhanced public realm and much improved 
accessibility for walking and cycling. Sefton Council is currently 
seeking Levelling Up Funding (LUF) of £19.3 million to support 
regeneration in Crosby Town Centre. Proposals include:  

• Redesign of local highways and public realm 

• Improvement to 2 car parks name & provision of civic hub – 
an innovative multi-purpose development providing a new 
public library and state of the art healthcare facility 

• High quality town centre living  

Currently Sefton are developing a funding business case and going 
through the permissions stage – the first phase of consultation for 
the initial planning phase (at the pre-planning application stage) for 
the highways work and car park improvements. There will be three 
stages for engagement with people. 

Kevin discussed proposed engagement activity, taking into 
consideration the challenges posed by Covid i.e. face-to-face being 
less popular and the rise of digital with the advantages it brings.  
Activity to include: 

• Speaking to CVS re. having workshops 

• Discussions with neighbourhood teams  

• Discussions with businesses previously engaged with 

• Talking to GP’s and raising the possibility of them moving to 
the town centre 

• ‘Your Sefton Your Say’ survey and using the Contact Centre 
for those who do not have online access 

Councillor Grace asked whether they are using My 
Neighbourhood? Keith responded that yes, they would be using 
this.  
 
Councillor Byrom commented that Crosby is very wide, and the 
proposed area is very much focused on Crosby Village.  Rather 
than call it Crosby Town Centre, describing it as Crosby Village 
development would be more focused. 

Jayne Vincent suggested holding engagement activity in the 
community, perhaps at St Luke’s Church? Jayne also suggested 
making the information accessible and in Easy Read format and 
perhaps having an exhibition in an empty shop. 

Councillor Dutton suggested engaging with U3A. 

Councillor Lappin suggested contacting Sefton Advocacy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Keith Molloy 
 

Keith Molloy 

Keith Molloy 

Page 10

Agenda Item 3



7 
 

Lee Davies raised the opportunity of working with Georgia Ribbens 
and the Young Advisors and referenced that she has been working 
with Georgia on the School Streets project.  

Jayne raised the need to have other methods to keep people 
informed if they do not have internet access.   

Nigel Bellamy said that he spoken to Keith the previous day and will 
prepare a list of groups to contact and will be organising a focus 
meeting if required.  

Councillor Lappin thanked Keith for the report. 

 

Keith Molloy 

 

 

Nigel Bellamy 

8. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Public Spaces Protection Order for 
Southport Railway Station and surrounding area 

 
The Panel appraised the proposal from Simon Evans with regards 
to consultation plans being developed relating to the Public Spaces 
Protection Order (PSPO) for Southport Railway Station and the 
surrounding area. 
 
Simon detailed the background to the proposal, namely a hardcore 
group of drinkers at Southport Railway Station using the area 
especially outside the station and carpark to drink alcohol, urinate 
and defecate, use threatening and abusive language towards each 
other and towards others.  It is proposed the introduction of a PSPO 
covering the follow area: within Southport Railway Station and 
entrances, Chapel Street, Tulketh Street, London Road and Lord 
Street.  This order will be enforced by Merseyside Police and 
Sefton Council with the following prohibitions: 
 

• Not to consume alcohol in designated public spaces in 
order to prevent Anti-Social Behaviour which has a 
detrimental effect on the quality of life in the specified areas 
in the geographical areas as listed 
 

• Not to congregate in groups of more than two people if an 
authorised officer believes that the grouping could lead to 
Anti-Social Behaviour or Low-Level Crime 
 

• Not to use offensive and or aggressive language that may 
have a detrimental effect upon other users within the 
designated areas 
 

• Not to use the area to defecate or Urinate 

The consultation on this is scheduled to run from 14th September to 
1st October 2021 and will include an online survey on ‘Your Sefton 
Your Say’ and engagement with The Police and Crime 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



8 
 

Commissioner for Merseyside, Sefton CVS, Merseyside Police, 
Rail Service others amongst others.  The survey will include simple, 
short questions and will ask for the postcode of the responder.   

Jayne commented on the duration of the consultation (only two 
weeks) and asked how do we ensure that we hear from residents 
and if the timeframe can be extended? She raised the need for a 
privacy notice and for the survey to be in accessible language with 
the updated equality questions included.  In addition, that Simon 
should ensure that he has spoken to Legal if he has not already 
done this.  Simon responded that he has spoken to them and has 
the revised equality questions.  With regards to hearing from 
residents, Simon responded that there is an opportunity to put up 
information around railway station regarding the consultation, which 
would hopefully increase resident’s participation, and this is 
something they will be doing. 

Nigel Bellamy commented that this is a tight area which does not 
have much residential property and questioned whether the order 
may cause the offenders to move to neighbouring areas? Simon 
Evans responded that some people will move and that is why Lord 
Street has been included within the PSPO area.  

Nigel suggested that it would be helpful to have a contact number, 
so that if similar anti-social behaviour started elsewhere, they could 
ring up.  He highlighted large HMO’s with open spaces a few streets 
away and supported housing with vulnerable people adjacent to 
London Street.  Simon responded that they are legally required to 
advertise the PSPO so could add a contact number on there for the 
Council and police.   

Lee Davies highlighted young people travelling to school together 
using the station and suggested having a youth friendly version of 
the survey for them, as it might encourage them to travel more by 
public transport if they thought it was safer.  Lee also suggested 
contacting Alchemy who have a youth group.  Simon responded 
that he would take on board these suggestions.   

Councillor Lappin requested that Ward Councillors be kept in the 
loop with regards to this activity. 

 

 

 

 

 

Simon Evans 

 

 

 
Simon Evans 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Simon Evans 

 
 

Simon Evans 

 
Simon Evans 

 

Simon Evans 

9. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – School Street and School 
Neighbourhood Projects Across Sefton 

Lee Davies  presented the report for engagement and consultation 
activity with regards to school street and school neighbourhood 
projects across Sefton, based around Southport.  Present at the 
meeting was Paul Riley from Sustrans, a walking and cycling 
charity who have been commissioned by Sefton to work on the 
project.  Lee highlighted the work of Georgia Ribbens and the 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 3



9 
 

Young Advisors on the wider project and the report they have 
produced on high schools which she suggested bringing to the 
Panel at a later date.   

The proposal involves working with the whole school community, 
and residents of the local communities to explore experiences 
relating to the journey to school.  Activity is focused on three high 
schools – Birkdale, Greenbank and Stanley High. High schools 
were chosen because they saw  opportunities for greater 
independent travel.  This is a collaborative project similar to 
Southport Liveable Streets and will involve the following project 
stages/methodology: 

• Inception (current phase) - looking at scope, agreeing a 
communications plan and analysis of existing data 

• Awareness - working with pupils and residents in the local 
area, project launching in assemblies, school gate pop-ups, 
posters and drop in sessions 

• Big Street Survey – developed by Sustrans, which can be 
led by Sustrans or by the school 

• Trial of ‘School Street’ days – this could be a timed closure 
of a ‘school street’ to create a safer environment for people 
to get to school and is dependent on what comes out of the 
initial work with the school. 

Lee highlighted that the work is based around Gear Change – a 
Department of Transport document round cycling and walking 
therefore there is a solid policy background.   

Jayne Vincent felt it was a great approach – similar to the one used 
previously for Southport Liveable Streets and asked about a 
timescale?  Lee responded that they have engaged with schools 
and are looking to develop the stages but due to Covid they had to 
keep things flexible and will be developing a more detailed timeline.  
Lee offered to share the provisional timeline with Jayne. 

Councillor Lappin thanked Lee and asked her to return to the Panel 
with feedback at an appropriate time.  

 

Lee Davies 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Lee Davies 

 
Lee Davies 

10. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Sefton’s Local Flood and Coastal 
Erosion risk Management Strategy 

Michelle Barnes presented the report with regards to the 
engagement plans for Sefton’s Local Flood and Coastal Erosion 
risk Management Strategy.  

The Flood and Water Management Act (FWMA) 2010 established 

Sefton Council as a Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) making it 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 3



10 
 

responsible for the management of local flood risk. Under Section 
9 of the FWMA, a LLFA has a duty to develop, maintain, apply and 
monitor a Local Flood Risk Management Strategy and it must 
consult with the public on its plans.   

The consultation will ask key stakeholders if The Local Flood Risk 

Management Strategy and accompanying Business Plan: 

•  Provides an appropriate context in relation to flood and 
erosion risk across Sefton 

• Outlines a clear purpose 

• Clearly defines the roles and responsibilities of those 
involved in flood and erosion risk management 

• Defines the actions that will be undertaken by Sefton Council 
and other key stakeholders in the management of flood and 
coastal erosion risk. 

The consultation will run from the 11th  September 2021 to the 15th  

November 2021. 

Michelle explained that Sefton is constrained by legislation and the 
need to align with national strategy therefore there is not much for 
people to have an opinion on.  They have worked hard to make the 
strategy as understandable and accessible as possible and have 
been working with the Communications Team to make it as 
professional and corporate. The intention is to take on board  
feedback from the Panel on the survey questions and strategy, 
alongside that from the public, stakeholders and statutory 
consultees and then come back to the Panel with feedback, with a 
view to making any changes and this being adopted by the Council 
in January 2022. 

Councillor Lappin referred to the motion which was passed for 
climate change in 2019 and that this should be mentioned in the 
strategy, if it is not already included. 

Jayne Vincent accepted that although there are limitations in terms 
of what they can ask people’s views on, the communications and 
engagement plan extends beyond the consultation period, 
therefore Sefton is informing and involving people over a longer 
period.  Michelle agreed with Jayne – they will be consulting with 
communities as they go along on projects. 

Jayne asked for the questions in Easy Read format and for the 
revised Equality Monitoring questions and a privacy notice to be 
included. 

Debbie Appleton asked if the Fire and Rescue service are one of 
the statutory consultees?  Michelle responded that if they are not, 
they need to be included and asked Debbie for a specific contact.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Michelle Barnes 

 

 

 

 

 

Michelle Barnes 

 

 

Michelle Barnes 

Page 14

Agenda Item 3



11 
 

Debbie asked for the consultation to be sent to her and she will 
circulate as appropriate. 

Councillor Lappin felt it was an excellent piece of work and looks 
forward to Michelle returning with feedback to the Panel. 

Michelle Barnes 

11. Panel Discussion – Engaging with Young People/Young 
Adults (no papers included) 

Jayne Vincent introduced this item as stemming from an Executive 
Director discussion regarding the Town Deal and Place based 
projects over what works well with young people and young adults 
and what could work better?  

Councillor Lappin said that there are a whole range of issues 
regarding communication with young people.  She raised that there 
is a young workforce in the Council and suggested asking them how 
to engage with this group. 

Georgia Ribbens commented that the Young Advisors have found 
it valuable in terms of increasing engagement by adding video 
content when sending out a survey, to explain what it is about and 
how the young person can get involved. She highlighted the 
example of a survey to schools where a short video was added 
which was shown in assembly – the pupils then went away and 
completed the survey in their own time.  Georgia also suggested 
that after the consultation finishes, that the young person is updated 
on their points and how it has moved forward. 

Councillor Grace commented on groups of older children hanging 
round newsagents in Crosby of an evening, which has been 
exacerbated by Covid.  She recalled that previously youth workers 
in Liverpool used to come out into the city centre and engage with 
people they found on the streets. 

Following on from this comment, Councillor Lappin said she 
assumed that they would be engaging with the Youth Service. 

Jayne shared feedback from the Consultation Institute which she 
attended in 2020, specifically that using family focused groups had 
worked well in terms of engagement. Some within the family did not 
have access to technology but the younger members did – the 
younger people then engaging with the wider family. In addition, 
Jayne recalled that previously she has worked with local 
businesses and employers in the neighbourhood to engage the 
workforce and put this forward as another suggestion. 

Councillor Lappin suggested engaging with Sefton at Work. 

Wendy Anderson mentioned a short survey which Healthwatch had 
carried out around young people and Covid hesitancy.  The survey 
was very short, and everyone answered the first question, but many 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



12 
 

did not answer the rest, with a lot commenting that they were “sick 
of surveys”.  Therefore, even though the survey was short, it did not 
work. 

Councillor Lappin suggested engaging with St John’s Ambulance 
and mentioned Council Byrom’s suggestion of contacting the 
Cadets.  

Councillor Lappin asked the group for their ideas, whether there is 
anything in their organisation that caters for young people, and to 
think about how we connect and feedback to Jayne with any ideas. 

Councillor Byrom agreed that we all have networks and that are lots 
of organisations that we can connect with and repeated the request 
for ideas. 

 

 

 

 

 

All 

 

 

12. Any Other Business  

There was no other business. 

 

13. Date of next meeting -  

Friday 12th November 2021, 10.00 a.m. Venue – Remote via 
Microsoft Teams. 

 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 3



Agenda Item 6 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 12th November 2021 
 
Title: Update Report - Day Opportunities Consultation & Engagement 

Activity  
 
Report of:  Carol Cater Service Manager Commissioning  
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To provide an update on progress in relation to the Adult Social Care 

Day Opportunities Consultation and underpinning engagement activity.  
 
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
 2.2 A report has previously been to panel in July 2021 to outline the 

proposed consultation in relation to Day Opportunities.  This report is to 
provide an update and assurance in relation to the launch and approach 
of the consultation. 

 
3. Day Opportunities  
 

3.1  The previous report to panel outlined a consultation period beginning 
on the 19th of July 2021 to the 17th of October 2021 which has since 
been rescheduled to run from the 11th of October 2021 to the 9th of 
January 2022.  

 
3.2     The delay was to allow for the Schools and Colleges summer holidays  

further time to mitigate the risks associated to the impact of current 
COVID restrictions when organising face to face consultation events 
and to allow more time to co-produce the consultation materials, 
including easy read, with key stakeholders  

 
3.3     The approach to the consultation is outlined in Appendix 1 to this 

report 
 
3.4      The EIA has been updated and uploaded onto the consultation 

website which will be a ‘live’ document throughout the consultation.   
 

 
4  Progress to Date 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 

2 

 

 
          4.1 The length of the consultation reflects the commitment to ensure that 

service users and carers have maximum opportunity to respond to the 
consultation and are supported to express their views in a safe and 
supportive environment. 

 
4.2 The stakeholder task group which includes Sefton CVS, Sefton Carers 

Centre, Age Concern Crosby, Health Watch Sefton, Sefton Older 
People’s Forum and People First Merseyside was established pre the 
consultation and drove the planning and preparation phase which 
subsequently informed the co-production of the overall consultation 
approach. The Stakeholder Profile is outlined in Appendix 2 to this 
report and the planned sessions to date are outlined in Appendix 3. A 
briefing note has been shared with partners and key stakeholders which 
is attached as Appendix 4. 

 
4.3   This engagement with stakeholders has included the co-production of 

the easy read questionnaires and presentations and the consideration 
of access in relation to venues and sensory equipment.  Alongside 
actual meetings in day centres and community settings virtual 
consultation and engagement meetings have been scheduled in 
response to the mitigation of risk associated with the COVID Pandemic 
restrictions. 

 
4.4   In addition to individual face to face meetings with service users and 

carers, there is also an opportunity to access web based easy read 
questionnaires, and to join the Service User and Carer Reference 
Group which will grow in representation through the life of the 
consultation and beyond. 

 
4.5 The approach in recognition of the importance of engaging with people 

living with dementia and understanding their communication needs in 
doing so has been strengthened by the ongoing support from the 
Alzheimer’s Society.  

 
4.6 In addition, the needs of people living with Autism, has been discussed 

with the National Autistic Society parent carer group facilitated by the 
Carers Centre.  

 
4.7  A specific section for Carers has been co-produced with the Carers 

Centre and is included in the questionnaire.   
 
4.8 Due to ongoing restrictions being in place in current day service 

facilities, it has been necessary to work with providers around their 
individual risk assessments which means that in some cases virtual 
sessions will take place instead of face to face sessions. 

 
4.9 Specific engagement sessions with young people, Schools and 

Colleges will inform understanding of the changing requirements of 
younger adults and will help support the aspirations of young people 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 

3 

 

who are looking for real opportunities to engage in activities with their 
peers and in their local communities whilst enhancing their skills and 
potentially increasing their opportunities to access employment, 
apprenticeships, training or voluntary work to enable them to live the life 
they wish to lead. 

 
4.10 A range of engagement techniques are being deployed to support 

consultation engagement which does include specific activity cards to 
stimulate conversations with specific groups. The engagement of the 
Carers Centre, the Alzheimer’s Society and the National Autistic Society 
have all been instrumental in the co-design of the approach, which is 
person centred and tailored to the strengths of service users. 

 
4.11 Various drop- in sessions will be held across the borough to reach into 

local communities and hear their views which will contribute to the 
continued co-design of the Service Specification for Day Opportunities 
across the borough of Sefton. 

 
4.12 Accessibility    

  

Accessibility has been considered for each group and the approach 

adapted through use of easy read, and other means specific to identified 

needs for example;   

 

• Information provided on a plain background, to avoid confusion 

• Use of specific colours to help with visual documents 

• Use of appropriate imagery 

• Client specific facilitators and minute takers at sessions 

• Individual 1-1 sessions 

• Small group / friendship groups  

• Larger Font 

• Use of specific activity cards at session’s 

 
5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings 

 

        5.1        Next Steps 
 
The planning for the next phase of the consultation is built into the previously agreed 
approach and will focus on the growth of the Service User and Carer Reference 
Group with key partners who will continue the co-design with commissioners of the 
Service Specification for Day Opportunities in Sefton to reflect consultation 
feedback. 
 
A report outlining the outcomes of the consultation will be provided to the Cabinet 
Member and Director of Adult Social Care and Health in February 2022 and will be 
presented to the Consultation and Engagement Panel for the purpose of lessons 
learned and assurance. 
 
6. Legal Department Comments 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 

4 

 

 
 6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make 
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the 

Adult Social Care Day Opportunities Consultation 
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 1  Version 0.3 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Approach to Day Opportunities  

Consultation & Engagement  

July 2021 
 

 

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 2  Version 0.3 
 

 
Document Change History 
 

Revision Date Status Change(s) Author(s) 

0.1 30/06/2021 Draft  Initial draft Gill Norman, Joanne Christensen, 

Rebecca Bond 

 
Task Group 
 

A consultation and engagement task and finish group has been established since June 2021 and will work with local VCF and 

advocacy groups in Sefton to gather the views and experiences of people who use day services currently and may use them in the 

future. 

 

The Chair can invite others when the group is discussing specific risks/issues that concerns the work of the Task and Finish Group 

and its members 

 

Name Service Area Role 

Joanne Christensen Commissioning Lead Project Lead and Chair 

Rebecca Bond Commissioning Officer Project Support 

Gill Norman Strategic Support Project Support 

Jayne Vincent Consultation and Engagement Lead Consultation and Engagement Advisor 

Michelle Anglesea Strategic Support Project Support 

Bridie Finnan Communications Communications Lead  

Julie Luscombe Adult Social Care Advanced Practitioner 

Samantha Critchley Adult Social Care Team Manager 

Diane Clayton Strategic Support Officer Independence at home/Tech 

Sonya Wall Adult Social Care Transitions Co-Ordinator 

Kevin Levitt Adults Social Care  Transitions  

P
age 22

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 3  Version 0.3 
 

 
Review 

 
This document has been agreed by the following: 
 

Project sponsor Deborah Butcher / Carol Cater 

 
 
Distribution 

 
This document is being distributed to the following for consideration: 

 

Name Date of Issue (document) Version 

Deborah Butcher   

Jan McMahon   

Linda Harper   

Alisa Nile   

Table of Contents                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
Document Change History ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Review ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

Distribution ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Project aims & objectives ............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Background .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

The Approach to Day Care Opportunities. ................................................................................................................................................................................ 5 

Stakeholders .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Co-Production ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 8 

Methodology ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 4  Version 0.3 
 

Potential Barriers and Solutions .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 8 

Project Communication ................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Audience ........................................................................................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Communication Channels .............................................................................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Outline Plan ...................................................................................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

                                                                                                                                             

 
Aims and objectives of the consultation and engagement 
 

The aim of the Consultation and Engagement process will allow us to have a better understanding of the impact of Covid-19 on 

people who attend day services, and any alternative support accessed during the pandemic.  

A task and finish group has been established to focus on gathering the views and experiences of people, families and parent carers 

who currently access Day Opportunities or those who may access Day Opportunities in the future.  The task group will work with 

identified stakeholders to co-produce a variety of engagement methods which will ensure that people, families and parent carers will 

have the best opportunity to respond. This information will enable us to understand the impact of the pandemic on people who use 

the services and will also describe what Day Opportunities people wish to access in the future.  

We are aware that the changing aspirations of young people has reflected a move away from traditional models of support within day 

services and numbers of people accessing support through a Direct Payment or through Community Support where provision is on 

an individual basis is increasing and therefore we wish to better understand what opportunities are available to enhance the lives of 

young people in our communities 

Therefore, we need to ensure that in the future Sefton has a wide range of diverse services available to meet the needs and 

aspirations for our communities. 

All feedback from the engagement sessions will be analysed and complied into a report.  These findings will inform the Day 

Opportunities Strategy - which will help us to coproduce the future vision for Day Opportunities in Sefton. 

P
age 24

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 5  Version 0.3 
 

 
Background  
 

Previously Cabinet approved the model for day opportunities and the three models approved by Cabinet which reflected assessed 
eligible needs and person- centred support were;  
  

• People can independently access a range of support to maximise independence within the community for example 
employment, education and leisure opportunities. It would not be anticipated people within this model would require attendance 
at a day centre setting.   
 
 

• People are provided with a combination of the above with some community provision within a physical setting.  There would 
be an ambition for people to move towards independent access to a wider range of opportunities, building on appropriate 
support to achieve this.   
 

• People with profound disabilities and complex needs are provided with a range of opportunities to maximise their potential 
within a range of physical settings, whilst at the same time provided with support within the community where appropriate and 
person centred.    

 

The model marked a move away from traditional building-based day services to provision that focuses on what people want to 

achieve (outcomes) and what they are good at (strengths) and reflected the ethos of the Care Act 2014.  

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 6  Version 0.3 
 

 

The Approach to Co-production of the Consultation and Engagement for Day Opportunities.   
 

What does success look 

like? 

What will we look at? 

 

What will we produce as 

a result of the 

consultation and 

engagement 

Approach and 

Methodology to use 

Timeframe 

 

Sefton will be able to offer a 

diverse and robust market, which 

will respond to the needs of people 

who require some level of 

opportunities for support during 

the day. 

 

The voices and experiences 

of the people who attend 

day services. We will find 

out if anything had changed 

for them during the 

pandemic and ask the views 

of parent and carers.  

The feedback will be 

analysed, and will help to 

inform the Day Opportunity 

Strategy - that will outline 

the vision will help us to co-

produce the future vision for 

Day Opportunities in Sefton 

A variety of methods will 

be used to capture this 

information including: -  

• Advocacy groups in 

Sefton, we will lead 

on engagement 

sessions   at different 

day centers, to listen 

to the views and 

experiences of people 

who attend Day 

Opportunities. 

• An engagement 
session will take 
place at Thornton 
College and specialist 
schools  
 

• Telephone 
conversations and 
individual face to face 
meetings will be 
offered to those 

26th July to 17th 
October 2021 
consultation & 
engagement will 
commence. 
 
November 21 
Analysis of the 
feedback will take 
place  
 
 
November 2021 
A progress report 
will be presented 
to Consultation 
and Engagement 
Panel  -  
 
Once agreed we 
will start to co-
produce the Day 
Care Strategy 

P
age 26

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 7  Version 0.3 
 

people who may not 
wish to attend the 
engagement sessions 
at independent sites 
across Sefton. 

 

• Day Centre attendees 
and actors will 
dramatise a 
conversation taking 
place.  

 

• This recorded clip will 
be used in all 
engagement sessions 
and will all 
stakeholders to 
facilitate a 
conversation. 

 

 

• Separate Parent 
Carer sessions will be 
available at 
independent sites 
across the borough.  
 

Co-production sessions 

will be arranged with: -  

o Parent and 
Carers Forum 

o National Autistic 
Society (NARS),  

o Advocacy Groups 
in Sefton 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 8  Version 0.3 
 

 
 

o Sefton Carers 
Centre 

o Age Concern 
 

Engagement Sessions 
will be scheduled with: - 
 

o Day Care 
Providers 

o Supported Living 
providers  

o Information 
session will be 
held for Adult 
Social Care and 
Transport staff 

o Toolkits will be 
developed to 
encourage 
conversations 
within day 
centers, specialist 
schools and 
colleges.  

o An easy read 
questionnaire will 
be developed and 
available to all. 

 

P
age 28

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 9  Version 0.3 
 

 

Stakeholders 
 

A Stakeholder map has been completed using service user data and the interim Equality Impact Assessment which has identified 
the following key stakeholders as; 

 

• People who use Day Services 

• Families of those people who use Day Services  

• Day Care Providers  

• Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 

• Adult Social Care Staff   

• Sefton Transport Unit  

• Sefton Partnership of Older Citizens (SPOC) 

• National Autistic Society Parent Carer Group (NAS) 

• Sefton Parent Carer Forum  

• Dementia Friendly Sefton  

• Preparation for Adulthood Group   

• Sefton Carers Centre 

• People First Merseyside 

• Schools and colleges 

• Healthwatch Sefton 

 

 

Co-production 

• All communications and methods of engagement will take a collaborative approach and will be delivered or facilitated 

through the VCF and local advocacy groups with the support task group. 

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 10  Version 0.3 
 

 

 

Methodology  

We will schedule a variety of Interactive methods to encourage and capture people’s views and experiences of Day Service during 

the pandemic and what would they would wish to access in the future, including: -   

• Engagement Sessions offered within Day Centres 

• Engagement Sessions offered at independent venues 

• Consulting with existing forums 

• Offering Individual face to face meetings 

• Offering individual telephone conversations 

• Easy read  - guided conversation tools 

• E-consult 

 

We will continue to reflect on the methods used in consultation with people, families, and parent carers to adapt as appropriate. 

 

Potential barriers to involvement and action to overcome barriers  
 

We anticipate that there may be some barriers that will prevent people or parent and carers who use Day Services from participating 
with the engagement. 
  
 
Some of the specific barriers that we anticipate are; 
 
 

P
age 30

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 11  Version 0.3 
 

 
 
 
 

Barrier Solution 

• Reduced numbers allowed to attend each engagement 
session due to enforced restrictions 

• To offer morning, afternoon and twilight engagement 
sessions in day centers and alternative venues 
throughout the consultation period 

 

• Reluctancy of people to talk freely in front of providers 
 

• All conversations will take place with the support of an 
Independent Advocacy Organisations in Sefton  

 

• People who are unable or do not wish to attend sessions • Alternative methods will be offered to capture 
information, i.e. telephone calls, face to face meetings, 
easy read questionnaire  

 

 
 

 
Project Communications 
 

A designated communication lead has been allocated to this project and a comprehensive communications plan has been 

developed which includes key messages and forms the basis of all communications for this project. 

Key Messages  

 

The following key messages will include;  

• The Adult Social Care Vision seeks to allow service users to lead the life they want to lead in the community and our Day 

Opportunities offer needs to reflect this vision.  

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 12  Version 0.3 
 

 

• We are looking to develop a range of services that offers people greater independence, greater choice, a wide range of 

activities and flexibility 

 

• Traditional, building based support for those with the most complex needs will be maintained  

 

• No-one will be expected to change the support they receive if they continue to meet the assessed need 

 

• COVID has shaped how we live and will continue to shape future services, we want to capture how COVID has changed the 

way people wish to access Day Opportunities 

 

• The feedback will help shape an outcome-based service offer, future market development and a Day Opportunities Strategy 

 

• We will be asking people about how they wish to spend their day and also ensuring that people are supported to make choices 

about access to work, training and day opportunities 

 

• Services users are unlikely to see a change in the level and type of care they receive until we can gather views from our 

consultation and incorporate this into a specification for future Day Services 

 

• Service users and their families will be supported throughout the process and we will engage advocates to help people 

engage with this process 

 

• All information will be in accessible formats so that people engage in a meaningful way 

 

• The existing providers of current schemes will be engaged individually and collectively via the established provider forum 

with regards to current contractual arrangements and future arrangements 

 

P
age 32

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 13  Version 0.3 
 

 

 

Stakeholder Audience 

 

The key audiences are: - 

 

• People who use Day Services 

• Families of those people who use Day Services  

• Day Care Providers  

• Adult Social Care Staff   

• Sefton Transport Unit  

• Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care/Relevant members 

• Sefton Partnership of Older Citizens (SPOC) 

• National Autistic Society Parent Carer Group (NAS) 

• Sefton Parent Carer Forum  

• Dementia Friendly Sefton  

• Preparation for Adulthood Group   

• Sefton Carers Centre 

• People First Merseyside 

• Schools 

• General Public 

• VCF’s 

• CCG-PCN’S/GP’s 

• Transforming Care Partnerships 

• Health & Wellbeing Board 

• Autism Strategy Group 

 

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 14  Version 0.3 
 

 

Channels of Communication  

 

The below cannels have been identified as suitable for the communication of our key messages 

• Electronic Media – As the work progresses on Day Opportunities services internal information will be available via, Your Sefton, 

Your Say, My Sefton News, One Council Brief, Intranet, Yammer, Dwayne’s Blog, Dwayne’s Teams Hour 

• Councilors – will be kept updated throughout this consultation and engagement through Dedicated Cabinet Member(s) briefing. 

• Videos – The use of video clips will be used to share experiences and promote new opportunities will be available on Sefton 

Council Website 

• Direct Communication – via briefing sessions, face to face conversations, telephone conversations, letters and email will be 

scheduled to take place. 

• Social Media platforms–will be used to convey key messages and update on our progress 

• Press Releases – will be both proactive and reactive  

• Other promotional opportunities – as we progress with developing the Day Opportunity service there may be a need for a 

range other communications channels (e.g. leaflets / posters etc) which will be explored. 

 
Outline Plan 

 

A separate and detailed Day Opportunities project plan showing all products/deliverables and key review points will be maintained 
by the project team and is used for monitoring progress on the Programme and all associated projects. Dates are indicative. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 34

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 15  Version 0.3 
 

 
 
Consultation and engagement 
 

 2021                                                                                 2022 

Time Period May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Governance 

1 Consultation and 
Engagement Panel 

           9th 
July 

          

2 Quality assure 
consultation process 

  
            

3 Present consultation 
and engagement 
feedback to Cabinet 
Member for 
decisions 

  

            

Community Consultation  

1. Identify key 
stakeholders  

  
            

Advocacy Groups               

4 Invitation to Sefton 
Advocacy group to 
attend Information 
session 

  

 8th 
July 

          

5 Develop 
presentation  

  
            

6 Arrange follow up 
meetings with 
Advocacy groups 
who are supporting 
sessions  

  

 
           

7 Design toolkit for 
service users and 
schools 
 
 

  

 
           

P
age 35

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 16  Version 0.3 
 

 2021                                                                                 2022 

Time Period May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

 

 

Providers               

1 Attend Day Care 
provider meeting 

   14th 
July 

            

2 Attend Supported 
Living provider 
meeting 

  
 15th 

July 
          

3 Develop 
presentation 

              

4 Work with providers 
to schedule 
conversations 
sessions AM/PM 

  
 

           

Service Users 

1 Develop and mail 
information letter to 
service users  

   
           

2 Schedule 
conversation 
sessions 

  
 

           

3 Schedule requested 
1-1 meeting 

              

4 Schedule time for 
telephone 
conversations 

  
 

 
          

5 Send questionnaire 
to people who hasn’t 
accessed any of the 
above 

  

   
 

        

Parent Carers 

1 Develop and mail 
information letter 

              

P
age 36

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 17  Version 0.3 
 

 2021                                                                                 2022 

Time Period May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

2 Schedule to attend 
Parent Carers forum 

  
            

3 Develop Q & A 
sheet  

              

 4 Continue to engage 
with parent carers 
throughout 
consultation  

  

  
 

         

Stakeholders 

1 Mail Information 
letter & Q&A to 
identified 
stakeholders 

  
 

           

2 Attend forums 
throughout 
consultation to 
update on progress 

  

            

Schools 

1 Develop information 
letter to schools  

              

2 Contact SASH 
awareness and 
support  

  
 

           

3 Contact Special 
Schools 
headteachers for 
support with 
consultation 

  

 
           

4 Contact Colleges for 
support with 
consultation  

  
 

           

Internal Meetings 

 Develop information 
letter & Q&A sheet 

              

P
age 37

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 18  Version 0.3 
 

 2021                                                                                 2022 

Time Period May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

 Attend ASC team 
meetings 
North/South 

  
 

           

 Sefton Transport 
Unit 

  
            

 Leisure Services                

 Communication to 
workforce to 
continue throughout 
consultation 

  
 

           

Other 

 Schedule meeting 
with After Thought 
theatre company 

  
 6th 

July 
          

 Develop story and 
script 

              

 Schedule rehearsal  
 

  
            

 Confirm 
arrangement prior to 
conversation 
sessions 

  

 
 

          

Communications 

 Information to be 
update on all of 
Sefton platforms e.g. 
Sefton Director, My 
Sefton etc. 
throughout 
consultation 

  

 
 

          

 Social media feeds 
to be responsive 
and proactive 

  
 

           

P
age 38

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 19  Version 0.3 
 

 2021                                                                                 2022 

Time Period May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

throughout 
consultation 

 Internal 
communications to 
be kept up to date 
e.g. Intranet, 
Yammer, One 
Council Brief 

  

            

 Video to be 
produced to promote 
opportunities e.g. 
Bridge Inn, Natural 
Alternative 

  

 
           

 After Thoughts to be 
filmed and use as 
part of promotion 
tool 

  

 
 

          

Materials 

 Produce calendar of 
arranged session  

              

 Produce toolkit to 
use within day 
centres 

  
 

           

 Produce toolkit to 
use within 
schools/colleges 

  
 

           

 Develop easy read 
questionnaire 

              

 Format 
questionnaire to 
upload onto Your 
Sefton/Your Say 
 
 

  

 
           

P
age 39

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 1 Day Care Opportunities    Agenda Item 6a 

Joanne Christensen 20  Version 0.3 
 

 2021                                                                                 2022 

Time Period May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Resources 

 Request support 
from ASC Business 
support for mail 
shots 

  
 

           

 Identify resources to 
input hard copies of 
questionnaire 

  
  

 
         

Analysis Feedback 

 Analyse Community 
Feedback 

  
            

 
Analyse Market 
Feedback 

  
   

       
 
 

        

 
Produce Cabinet 
Member report 

  
   

 
 
 

 
       

 

P
age 40

A
genda Item

 6



Agenda Item 6b 
 

1 
 

Appendix 2 Stakeholder List  

Information with regards to the consultation will be shared at a range of stakeholder 

forums, internal council and ASC forums, CCG and Merseycare forums, and include 

regarding:  

Older People and those with dementia –  

• Attending sessions at older people’s day centres 

• Attending sessions at luncheon club meetings  

• Attending befriending scheme  

• Attending Sefton Older Peoples Forum for Older Peoples meetings  

• Sefton Carer’s Centre facilitated sessions  

• Engagement with Alzheimer’s society 

• Engagement with Age Concern 

• Engagement with Dementia Forum 

 

Learning disability –  

• Attending sessions at LD/Autism day centres 

• Engagement with Merseycare  

• Engagement with LD Team  

• Engagement with All Age Autism Strategy Group  

• Engagement with Transforming Care Partnership Board 

• Engagement with CCG/ Health Check programme 

• Engagement with National Autistic Society Parent Carer Group  

• Engagement with National Autistic Society 

• Engagement with Autism Sub Group 

• Engagement with Safeguarding Adults Board 

• Specialist Transport Unit 

 

Young People –  

• Consultation with Head Teachers association. 

• Consultation with Rowan Park 

• Consultation with Merefield 

• Consultation with Hugh Baird College  

• Consultation with Southport College  

• Consultation with Thornton College 

• Consultation with St Michaels 

• Consultation with Mainstream Schools 

• Engagement with Transition Strategy Group 

• Engagement with Transitions Team  

• Engagement with CCG 

• Engagement Early Intervention & Prevention  

Page 41

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6b 
 

2 
 

• Engagement with Parent Carer Group 

 

Mental Health –  

 

• Consultation with Mental Health Task & Finish Group 

• Consultation with Suicide Prevention Group 

• Consultation with Sefton Mental Health Review Group  

• Consultation with Sefton In Mind Group 

 

Carers and carer Rep Groups -  

 

• Engagement with Sefton Carers Centre 

• Engagement with Sefton Parent Carers Group  

• Engagement with the NAS Parent Carer Group 

• Engagement with the Young Carers 

 

Engagement will also be undertaken with staff groups, partner agencies, including 

ASC, CCG, VCF’s, Sefton Young Advisors, SYBOL and STU.  

 

The live consultation will also be available to the public through the Councils 

Engagement Web Page and ongoing Communications will maintained on the Council 

Web site and shared across social media networks. 

Page 42

Agenda Item 6



 Appendix 2  Day Opportunities Consultation - Events Schedule    Agenda Item 6c 

 

1 
 

 Day Centre Events 

Day Centre Event Type Date Time 

Choices Virtual Wednesday 20th October 2021 13.30 – 15.00 

Choices Virtual Thursday 21st October 2021 13.30 – 15.00 

121 in the Community Face to Face Thursday 21st October 20221 11.00 – 14.00 

121 in the Community Face to Face Friday 22nd October 2021 11.00 – 14.00 

Waterloo Park  Face to Face Monday 1st November 2021 09.30 – 12.30 

Mornington Road Face to Face Tuesday 9th November 2021 10.15 – 12.15 

Waterloo Park Face to Face Wednesday 10th November 2021 09.30 – 12.30 

Bridge Inn Farm Face to Face  Friday 12th November 2021 13.00 – 15.00 

Dunningsbridge (Orange Zone) Face to Face Monday 15th November 2021 10.30 – 12.30 

Bridge Inn Farm Face to Face  Monday 15th November 2021 13.00 – 15.00 

  Fernley Face to Face Wednesday 17th November 2021 14.00 – 15.00 

Fernley Face to Face Thursday 18th November 2021 10.00 – 12.00 

Waterloo Park Face to Face Friday 19th November 2021 09.30 – 12.30 

Dunningsbridge – David Brown  Face to Face Monday 22nd November 2021 10.30 – 12.30 

Fernley Face to Face Tuesday 23rd November 2021 10.00 – 11.30  

Dunningsbridge (Green Zone) Face to Face Thursday 25th November 2021 10.30 – 12.30 

 

Drop-in Sessions 

Venue Event Type Date Time 

Crosby Library Drop in Wednesday 20th October 2021 10.30 – 14.00 

Bootle Leisure Centre Drop in Wednesday 27th October 2021 17.00 – 19.00 

Bootle Library Drop in Thursday 28th October 2021 10.30 – 16.00 

Meadows Library Drop in Wednesday 3rd November 2021 10.30 – 16.00 

Dunnes Leisure Centre Drop in Tuesday 23rd November 2021 17.00 – 20.00 

Netherton Library Drop in Wednesday 24th November 2021 10.30 – 16.00 

Formby Library Drop in  Tuesday 7th December 2021 10.30 – 16.00 

Atkinson Centre Drop in  Tuesday 14th December 2021 (TBC) 10.30 – 16.00 

 

P
age 43

A
genda Item

 6



 Appendix 2  Day Opportunities Consultation - Events Schedule    Agenda Item 6c 

 

2 
 

Partner Events 

Partner Event Type Date Time 

Age Concern – Luncheon Club Face to Face Thursday 4th November 2021 13.30 – 15.30 

Age Concern – Luncheon Club Face to Face Thursday 11th November 2021 13.30 – 15.30 

Sefton Carers – Carers Rights 
Day 

Face to Face Thursday 25th November 2021 09.00 – 13.00 

Sefton Carers (The Life Rooms) Face to Face Tuesday 7th December 2021 09.00 – 13.00 

Sefton Carers (Coffee Morning) Virtual TBC  

Sefton Carers (Coffee Morning) Virtual TBC  

CVS (SYMBOL) TBC TBC  

CVS (Young Advisors) TBC TBC  

 

Provider Meetings 

Venue Event Type Date Time 

N/A Virtual Wednesday 13th October 2021 15.00 – 17.00 

N/A Virtual Wednesday 1st December 2021 15.00 – 17.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 44

A
genda Item

 6



 

 

Day Opportunities Consultation Briefing Document 

 

To:   Stakeholders and Partner Organisations 

From:  Deborah Butcher – Executive Director Adult Social Care and Health 

Subject:  Day Opportunities Consultation 

 

Dear Stakeholders and Partner Organisations 

Adult Social Care are planning to consult with people who use day services in Sefton 
which will further inform our approach to future provision. There will be a focus on 
how the impact of the COVID pandemic has affected people’s choices in relation to 
the care and support they need in the daytime. 

A report was presented to Council’s Cabinet and approved in April this year outlining 
the approach and rationale to future commissioning of Day Services in Sefton and 
can be found here; https://modgov.sefton.gov.uk  

 

Day Opportunities Consultation -Your Day Your Say 

The consultation will commence on Monday 11th October 2021 and close on Sunday 
9th January 2022. 

We will be speaking with all people who will be directly affected and will seek views 
from their Carers and advocates across the borough of Sefton. We will be holding 
drop in sessions within community venues. In relation to partners specifically we are 
providing a briefing note and a copy of the standard presentation for your 
information. 

There are various opportunities available to ensure that people can respond to this 
consultation. The consultation will capture people’s views and experiences in the 
following ways; 

• Online via our consultation website Your Sefton Your Say 
https://yourseftonyoursay.sefton.gov.uk/   

 

• A paper copy of the questionnaire will be available from day services or on 
request by telephone or e-mail 

 

• Telephone number – 0151 934 2888 

• By e-mail yourseftonyoursay@sefton.gov.uk 

• Responses can be returned to a day centre or by freepost envelope  

• Visit our website  www.sefton.gov.uk/Day-Care-Consultation 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 6

https://modgov.sefton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=10378&Ver=4
https://modgov.sefton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=10378&Ver=4
https://yourseftonyoursay.sefton.gov.uk/
https://yourseftonyoursay.sefton.gov.uk/
mailto:yourseftonyoursay@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:yourseftonyoursay@sefton.gov.uk
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/Day-Care-Consultation
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/Day-Care-Consultation


 

 

 

• Group or Individual virtual meetings, some events are being planned in 
current day services and people can request an individual meeting with 
council officers if needed.  
 

• Drop in sessions within local communities’ details will be circulated to 
providers, and on our web pages and in libraries and leisure centres and 
published on partner websites. 

 

• Individual telephone or email conversations can be arranged with council 
officers if required by contacting the council via the contact telephone number 
below or via the email address provided.  

 

• We will create a group of experts by experience who will be people who are 
happy to get involved and we will encourage people as we work through the 
consultation to be part of this. This group will then help co-design with 
Commissioning Officers how it develops and shapes day services. We 
anticipate the first meeting to be arranged in early November.  
 

 

If as a partner you would like to contribute or access further information, you can do 
this by following ways; 

 

• Contact us by telephone 0151 934 2888 

• Look on the website Your Sefton Your Say 
https://yourseftonyoursay.sefton.gov.uk/   
 

• By e-mail yourseftonyoursay@sefton.gov.uk 

• Visit our website  www.sefton.gov.uk/Day-Care-Consultation 

 

Page 46

Agenda Item 6

https://yourseftonyoursay.sefton.gov.uk/
https://yourseftonyoursay.sefton.gov.uk/
mailto:yourseftonyoursay@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:yourseftonyoursay@sefton.gov.uk
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/Day-Care-Consultation
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/Day-Care-Consultation


Agenda Item 7 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 12th November 2021 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

– Bootle One Stop Shop Customer Satisfaction Survey 
 
Report of:  Mark Quillan, Customer Service Manager, Customer Services.  

mark.quillan@sefton.gov.uk 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To receive customer feedback relating to the new appointment facility 

being offered at Bootle One Stop Shop.   
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3. Bootle One Stop Shop Customer Satisfaction Survey 

3.1 Introduction 

3.1.1  Bootle One Stop Shop opened in 2005, with Customer Service 
Advisor’s providing valuable advice and support to customers for a 
wide range of Council services. Customers have always been allowed 
to “drop-in” without an appointment and wait to see an Advisor to 
discuss their enquiry.   

             During the recent Covid-pandemic and following government 
guidelines Bootle One Stop Shop was required to temporarily close. 
However, following discussions with Sefton’s Health and Safety team, 
HR and the Unions, a robust risk assessment was completed. Bootle 
One Stop Shop was allowed to reopen on 11th September 2020, 
however there were various operational changes imposed, including 
customers only being allowed to attend with a pre-booked 
“appointment”.    

3.1.2 The consultation and engagement will address the following: 

• Provide feedback and a snapshot of how customers are 
making appointments.   

• Provide feedback on customer satisfaction following their 
appointment  

• Provide feedback on customer accessibility following their 
appointment.  

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



Agenda Item 7 

2 

 

 

3.2 The Survey 

3.2.1 A Customer Satisfaction survey was first introduced at Bootle One Stop 
Shop and Southport One Stop Shop in April 2012.    

3.2.2   With covid restrictions still in place at Bootle One Stop Shop, customers 
are no longer allowed to drop in and can only be interviewed via a pre-
booked appointment. Therefore, questions to the survey have been 
reviewed and amended to bemore pertinent to interviews by 
appointment. 

3.2.3 The results from the survey form part of essential evidence that is 
required towards a long-standing annual Customer Service Excellence 
assessment which is completed by the Customer Centric Service 
department.   

3.2.4 Southport One Stop Shop has been closed and the service is now 
delivered from the Atkinson. Operational arrangements at the Atkinson 
are currently being reviewed therefore the survey will only be completed 
at Bootle One Stop Shop, however it is expected to be offered from the 
Atkinson in May 2022.   

 
4.    The Consultation 
 
4.1 Aims and objectives 

4.1.1  To ask customers about their experience of booking an appointment 
at Bootle One Stop Shop.  

 
4.1.2  Following the consultation, the results will be used as essential 

evidence for Customer Service Experience purposes.  
 
4.1.3  To ascertain if the current appointment arrangements meet all 

necessary accessibility requirements.    
 

4.1.4  The consultation will run for one week, twice a year during the 
months of November and May.  

 
5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings 
 

5.1    A comprehensive report and analysis will be produced every six months, 
which will be shared with service areas, key partners and will be made available on 
the Council’s website. Comments received from customers will be considered and 
they may change the way customer appointments are made in the future.   

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 48

Agenda Item 7



Agenda Item 7 

3 

 

6. Legal Department Comments 
 
 6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make.     
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the revised public engagement and consultation plan for 

the Bootle One Stop Shop Customer Satisfaction Survey. 
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation. 

Page 49

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

1 
 

We would like to know how the service was from us today. 

This will help us to continue to improve our service. 
 

Section A 
 

Q1. Why did you make an appointment at Bootle One Stop Shop 

today? 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q2. Before you booked an appointment, did you visit the Sefton 

Council website to find the answers to your questions? 

 

Yes 

 

No 

 

Q3. If Yes, did you try the Council website, please explain why you 

still needed an appointment? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If No, you did not use the Council website, please explain why you 

did not visit the website first?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

2 
 

Section B 

 

Q4. How did you make your appointment at Bootle One Stop Shop 

today? 

 

I rang 0345 140 0845 

I visited Bootle One Stop Shop 

I was sent an appointment by letter 

Another way 

Please tell us how  
 

Q5. How easy was it to make an appointment? 

 

Very easy 

Easy  

Difficult 

Very difficult 

Please explain why you selected this answer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q6. When you made the appointment - How satisfied are you with 

the interaction that you had with the person you spoke to? 

 

Very satisfied 

Fairly satisfied 

Neither satisfied or dissatisfied 

Dissatisfied 

Very dissatisfied 

 

Page 52

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

3 
 

Please explain why you selected this answer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section C 

 

Q7. When you visited Bootle One Stop Shop - how soon after your 

scheduled appointment time did your appointment with a 

Customer Service Advisor actually start?  
 

On time 

1 to 5 mins 

6 -10 mins 

More than 10 mins 

 

Q8. Were you given the right advice and information when you 

made your appointment so that you were prepared when you 

came?  
 

Yes 

 

No 

 

 

Q9. Was your query resolved during your appointment at Bootle 

One Stop Shop? 
 

 

Yes 

 

No 

 

 

Page 53

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

4 
 

 

Q10. When you were in Bootle One Stop Shop - how satisfied were 

you with your interaction with the Customer Services Advisor? 

 
 

Very satisfied 

Fairly satisfied 

Neither satisfied or dissatisfied 

Dissatisfied 

Very dissatisfied 

Please explain why you chose this answer 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Q11. Now thinking about your whole interaction with Customer 

Services.  

For your latest enquiry only, how satisfied were you?  

 

Very satisfied 

Fairly satisfied 

Neither satisfied or dissatisfied 

Dissatisfied 

Very dissatisfied 

 

 

 

 

Page 54

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

5 
 

Q12. Would you visit the Sefton Council website next time you have 

any questions? 

 

Yes 

 

No 

 

 

Q13.Do you have any other comments that you would like to 

make? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 55

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

6 
 

 
 

About You 

 

These questions are optional and are asked in accordance with the 

Privacy Notice.  You can complete as much or as little as you wish. 

 

  

 

1. How old are you? 

 

 

 

Under 18  18 - 29  30 - 39 

 

 

40 - 49  50 - 59  60 - 69 

 

 

70 - 79  80 - 84  85+ 

 

 

Prefer not to say   

 

2. Are you  

  

 

 

Male  Female   

 

 

Prefer not to say 

 

 

3. Section 7 (1) of the Equality Act states that: ‘A person has the 

protected characteristic of gender reassignment if the person 

is proposing to undergo, is undergoing or has undergone a 

process (or part of a process) for the purpose of reassigning 

the person's sex by changing physiological or other attributes 

of sex. 

 

 (Please note that ‘process’ does not mean only a medical 

process) 

 

Page 56

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

7 
 

 

Regarding the above statement, do you consider yourself to 

have the protected characteristic of gender reassignment? 

 

 Yes  No  Prefer not to say 

 

3a If you answered ‘yes’ to the above, do you currently identify 

with your birth sex? 

 

 Yes  No  Prefer not to say 

 

3b If you answered ‘No’ to 3b, are you: 

  

  Transgender   Non-binary 

 Define differently  Prefer not to say 

 

 Please tell us how you identify ………………………….……. 

 

 

 

4. How would you describe your sexual orientation? 

 

 Heterosexual/straight  Gay      

 Lesbian  Bisexual 

 Define differently  Prefer not to say 

 

Please tell us how you identify:…………………………………. 

 

 

 

 

Page 57

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

8 
 

 

5. Disability: Do you have any of the following (please tick all that 

apply): 

 

 

 

Physical Impairment  Visual impairment 

 

 

Learning Difficulty  Hearing impairment/deaf 

 

 

Learning Disability  Long-term illness that 

affects your daily life 

 

 

Autism/Asperger’s  Dementia 

 

 

Mental health 

condition 

           Prefer not to say 

 

 

Please read the following statement … 

 

6. If you have ticked any of the boxes above, or you have 

cancer, diabetes or HIV this would be classed as ‘disability’ 

under the legislation.  Do you consider yourself to be 

‘disabled’? 

 

 

 

Yes  No  Prefer not to say 

 

7. What is your religion/belief? 

 

 

 

No religion/belief  Christian  Hindu 

 

 

Muslim  Jewish  Sikh 

 

 

Prefer not to say Other religion/belief: 

…………………………………….. 

 

Page 58

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

9 
 

 

 

8. Race/ethnicity (please note that Sikh and Jewish are 

collected in the Religion/Belief Section above) – do you 

identify as:  

 

  Prefer not to say 

 

Asian or Asian British 

 

 

 

  Indian  Bangladeshi  Pakistani  Black 

 

 

Chinese    Other Asian background 

……………………………………………………… 

 

 

Black or Black British 

  

 African  Caribbean   

 British  Asian 

Other black background 

………………………………………………………………………… 

 

 Mixed Ethnic Background 

 

 White and Black 

Caribbean 

 White and Black African 

 White and Asian Other mixed background: 

…………………………………….. 

 

 

 

Page 59

Agenda Item 7



B O O T L E  O N E  S T O P  S H O P -  U S E R  E X P E R I E N C E  S U R V E Y  Agenda Item 7a 
 

10 
 

 

White 

 

 Welsh 

 

English 

 

British 

 

 Irish                  

 

Northern Irish 

 

Scottish 

 

Other background: 

………………………………………………………………….. 

 

 Gypsy/Irish Traveller  Roma 

 Polish  Latvian 

 Portuguese   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                 

 

               

 

       

   

  

 

Page 60

Agenda Item 7



Agenda Item 8 

Page 1 of 17 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 12th November 2021 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – 

Early Years Sufficiency Statement  
 
Report of:  Nicola Robson, Strategic Support Officer, Strategic Support, 0151 

9344646, nicola.robson@sefton.gov.uk 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To share information with regard to the consultation plans being 
developed for the Early Years Sufficiency Statement refresh 

 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to 

coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, 
in accordance with the standards for engagement and consultation. 

 
3. Name of Issue you are Consulting On 
 
 3.1 It is a statutory duty of the Local Authority to secure sufficient early years 

and childcare places.  Sufficiency is met through a variety of providers that 
includes all types of schools, pre-schools, day nurseries, holiday clubs, 
breakfast clubs, after school clubs, childminders, etc.  These provisions 
are within the private, voluntary, independent and maintained sectors.   

 
 3.2 Early years places are for under-five-year-olds. Some two-year-olds and 

all three and four-year olds are funded through the Dedicated Schools 
Grant to access 570 hours of education a year (equivalent of 15 hours per 
week term time). Some three and four-year-olds of working families are 
eligible for an additional 570 hours of childcare per year.   

 
 3.3 Childcare places are for 0-14-year-olds (or up to 18 years old for disabled 

children). This provision is paid for by parents.  The local authority should 
take into account what is “reasonably practicable” when assessing what 
sufficient childcare means.   

 
 3.4 The Early Education and Childcare: Statutory Guidance for Local 

Authorities, sets out that the local authority should report annually to 
elected Council Members on how they are meeting their duty to secure 
sufficient childcare and make this report available and accessible to 
parents.  The report must contain information about the supply and 
demand of childcare for all children aged 0-5 and out of school and holiday 
care for school aged children including children with a disability or special 
education needs. The report should consider the affordability, accessibility 
and quality of provision and how any gaps in childcare provision will be 

Page 61

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 2 of 17 
 

addressed.   
 
 3.5 This consultation is to assess the ongoing needs of families and gain their 

views on the childcare provision in the borough to ensure that the sector 
is stable, buoyant, meeting demand and expectation. It also provides an 
insight into the experiences and issues providers are facing particularly in 
light of the pandemic.   

 
 3.6 The last consultation in this area was carried out in the spring of 2021 and 

only included the views of providers to gain a snapshot of the affects that 
the pandemic has had in this sector.  The 2021 report will be published in 
the near future. 

 
 
4.    The Consultation 
 
 4.1 The aim of this consultation is to involve as many internal and external 

stakeholders across all Sefton communities and settings as possible to 
engage a wide a range of people and provider views, using a variety of 
approaches, communication and consultation techniques. 

 
 4.2 Stake holders have been identified as the following,  
  (but are not exclusively confined to) 
 
  Elected Members 
  Those in roles supporting families or providing advice and guidance to 

families 
  The Early Years subgroup of the School Forum (representative group for 

the sector) 
  School Nurseries 
  Private Nurseries 
  Play Groups 
  Preschools 
  Schools 
  Child Minders 
  Nannies / Au Pair 
  Baby sitters 
  Breakfast Clubs 
  Afterschool Clubs 
  Holiday Clubs 
  Those considering opening a new setting in the borough 
  Parents & Carers including parents and carers of Children with 

disabilities 
  Grandparents or other family members 
  Parent Carers Forum 
  Other Specialist Groups for Parents and Carers 
  Those currently pregnant or considering starting a family in the next 12 

months 
  Those considering becoming adoptive parents / foster carers or having 

other caring roles in the next 12 months 

Page 62

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 3 of 17 
 

  

 4.3 Consultation will take place in two strands; a provider survey and a parent 
/ carer survey which will provide a picture of how things are across the 
sector. Views will also be gathered using socially distanced face to face 
drop in / small group discussions (Covid restriction dependant) and / or 
small group video discussions.  

 
 4.4 It is envisaged that the majority of the provider survey completion will take 

place between the 22 November 2021 and the mid December 2021 
utilising the skills and contacts of the Early Years team. There will also be 
support provided from the Strategic Support Service to promote and follow 
up with providers to ensure as many of the sector complete the survey as 
possible.  Additionally, the survey will be promoted through Sefton’s 
newsletters, mailing lists, social media platforms etc. A copy of the 
provider survey can be seen in Annex 2. 

 
 4.5 The survey will remain open for 10 weeks, but it is hoped that by front 

loading promotion of the survey, early analysis of key themes can be used 
in small group discussions to further explore trends and experiences 
currently affecting the sector. 

 
 4.6 The parent and carer survey will also run for 10 weeks from 22 November 

2021 and again the majority of the communication and consultation will be 
front loaded to the end of November / beginning of December, to ensure 
it does not interfere with the busy festive period. A copy of the parent carer 
survey can be seen in Annex 3.   

 
 4.7 The consultation will be promoted via early years settings, mailing lists, 

Sefton’s Website, social media platforms, mailing lists and newsletters, 
through partner organisations networks and mailing lists and through 
specific parent and parent carer groups.  A copy of the communication 
plan can be seen in Annex 4. 

 
 4.8 Additionally a number of small group “round table” discussions, 1:1 drop 

in’s and virtual meetings as well as one workshop will be held between 
mid and end of January to understand and discuss further issues affecting 
the industry, parents / carers and specifically families of children with 
disabilities. 

 
 4.9 A copy of the proposed consultation timetable can be seen in Annex 1. 
 
 5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings  
 

5.1   The findings of the consultation will be published in Sefton’s Early Years 
Sufficiency Statement, the production of which is required by the Council 
as part of its statutory duty.  The report will be present to the Cabinet 
Member for Children’s Services in March 2022 and subject to governance 
and sign off will be published in April 2022.   

 
5.2 The report will be available on the Sefton Website and will be shared via 

Page 63

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 4 of 17 
 

Social Media platforms.  The report will be shared with stakeholders 
including providers as well as the Liverpool & Sefton Chamber of 
Commerce. 

 
5.3 The findings of the report will be presented to the Parent Carer Forum in 

the spring of 2022.  It will be shared via partner mailing lists and news 
letters and will be promote to parents via posters in provider settings as 
well as social media platforms. 

 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 
 6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make  
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the Early 

Years Sufficiency Statement. 
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of their 

feedback and evaluation resulting from the above consultation. 
 

Page 64

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 5 of 17 
 

 

 

Annexes 

 

Annex 1 - Consultation Time Table 

 

Type of Consultation 
 

Start Date End Date 

Provider Survey 22/11/2021 30/01/22 

Parent Carer Survey 22/11/2021 30/01/22 

1:1 drop in sessions general 10/01/22 28/01/22 

Small group face to face round table 
discussions general  

10/01/22 28/01/22 

Online small group discussions 
general  

10/01/22 28/01/22 

1:1 drop in sessions parents and 
carers of children with disabilities 

10/01/22 28/01/22 

Small group face to face round table 
discussions of children with disabilities 

10/01/22 28/01/22 

Online small group discussions 
general of children with disabilities 

10/01/22 28/01/22 

Table at the Parent Carer Forum 
Coffee morning for face to face 
informal conversation 

10/01/22 28/01/22 

Informal workshop at the EY sub group 
of the School Forum 

10/01/22 28/01/22 

 

Annex 2 Provider Survey 

Draft Provider Survey - Please note that the chapters, ordering, flow and linking of 
questions are to be agreed during input to ensure best flow for users. 

 

Question  

Basic Information  
 

Registered name of Provider   
Name of person completing the survey  
  

Email of person completing the survey   
What is the postcode of your setting?  
  

Setting Information   
 

What type of setting do you provide? Options:  
• Day Nursery  
• Preschool nursery  
• Childminder  
• Childminder registered with a childminder agency  

Page 65

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 6 of 17 
 

• Breakfast Club  
• Afterschool Club  
• Holiday provision  
  

How many weeks of the year do you operate?  
• Term time only  
• All year (48-52 weeks)   

What type of organisation is your setting  
• Private organisation  
• Voluntary organisation  
• Not for Profit organisation  
• Maintained provision  
• Charity organisation  
• Trustee run organisation  
• Committee run organisation  
• Governor run organisation  

  

What type of premises do you operate from:  
• Community building  
• School setting  
• Non domestic building  
• Domestic building  
• Other   

What is your current Ofsted rating?  
• Outstanding;   
• Good;   
• Requires Improvement;   
• Inadequate   

Capacity and Demand  

What is the total number of ofsted registered places for your childcare settings?  
  

• What is the total number of childcare places you are registered to provide 
     care for in your setting?  
• Up to 1 year  
• 1 year olds  
• 2 year olds  
• 3 & 4 year olds  
• 5-11 year olds  
• 12- 14 year olds  
• 15 – 18 year olds   

What is your current take up of childcare places per age group? 
Enter number 
 
Up to 1 year  
 
1 year olds  
2 year old funded  
2 year olds private  
3 and 4 year olds universal funded  
3 and 4 year olds 30 hours funded  

Page 66

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 7 of 17 
 

3 and 4 year olds private  
5-11 year olds  
12- 14 year olds  
15 – 18 year olds   
How many vacant childcare places do you currently have per age group?  
  

• Up to 1 year  
• 1 year olds  
• year olds  
• & 4 year olds  
• 5-11 year olds  
• 12- 14 year olds  
• 15 – 18 year olds   
•  

According to your current capacity levels, has the number of places you offer per 
age group, per day increased, decreased or stayed the same since the COVID 
pandemic?  
  
Increased  
Decreased  
Stayed the same  
N/A 
 
Up to 1 year  
1 year olds  
2 year old funded  
2 year olds private  
3 and 4 year olds universal funded  
3 and 4 year olds 30 hours funded  
3 and 4 year olds private  
5-11 year olds  
12- 14 year olds  
15 – 18 year olds   
If you have seen a decrease in demand was this something you were 
experiencing before COVID?  
  

Does your setting offer a stretched offer for the funded 2 year old and 3 and year 
old Early Years entitlement?  
  

Have you seen an increase or decrease in demand for flexibility in times offered 
since Covid?  
  

Have you seen an increase or decrease in demand for children with special 
education needs and disabilities?  
  

Have you had enquiries from parents with a British National Overseas Status 
wanting to access your provision?   
If so, have you been able to accommodate their request for provision?   
Covid impact and sustainability  

Has COVID already impacted/ changed your service delivery? tick all that apply  

Page 67

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 8 of 17 
 

Changes to session times  
Changes to session delivery/ organisation of the space, groupings  
Changes to the total number of children able to attend  
Changes to the workforce  
Changes to your financial situation  
Changes to shared care arrangements  
Increase in the number of vulnerable children  
Changes to transitional arrangements  
Now offering 30 hours  
Now offering 2 year old funding  
Now offering private paid sessions  
No change implemented  
Increase in daily running costs  
Increase in premises related cost  
  

If you need to consider changes to become more sustainable in the future what 
changes would you consider?  
Reduction in staff  
Reduction in admission numbers  
Expansion of provision to offer more funding entitlements  
Expansion of provision to offer private paid sessions  
Closure  
N/A  
  

Since lockdown/covid have you received any feedback from parents regarding 
the take up of provision or changes to patterns of accessing provision? Please 
tick all that apply.  
Job loss  
Reduced employment hours  
Redundancy  
Lack of confidence in accessing early years places  
Unaware of funding entitlements  
Unaware of help with childcare costs  
Working from home  
More flexible working arrangements  
Parent is still on Furlough so childcare is not required  
None  
  

Charge per session  

What is your charge per session if you are a childminder?  

What is your charge per session if you are a Day Nursery?  

What is your charge per session if you are a Pre-school playgroups?  

What is your charge per session if you are a Breakfast Club?  

What is your charge per session if you are an Afterschool Club?  

What is your charge per session if you run a holiday provision?  

 

Employees  

How many employees do you currently employ?   
Has your number of employees increased or decreased in the last 18 months?  
  

Page 68

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 9 of 17 
 

If your employees have increased or decreased in the last 18 months, by how 
many? (please tick the appropriate number and whether this is an increase or 
decrease)   
Does your setting currently have any staff vacancies?   
   

How long have the posts been vacant?  
  

Do the vacancies you currently hold, have an impact on the number of places 
you can provide?   
Have any of your staff undertaking training not been able to access the full 
qualification pathway due to Covid?  
Do you want to add any comments on any areas covered in the questionnaire, 
including the impact of the Covid pandemic?  
  

 

Annex 3 Parent Carer Survey 

Draft Parent Carer Survey - Please note that the chapters, ordering, flow and linking 
of questions are to be agreed during input to ensure best flow for users. 

 

Question  

PERSONAL QUESTIONS  

What is your first three/four letters/numbers of your postcode?  

If you would prefer childcare near your place of work, please tell us that postcode  

How many children do you have in the following age groups?  
• Early years 0-2  
• Early years 3-4  
• School age (reception to age 14, or 18 if disabled)  

  

Does your child or any of your children have any special educational needs and/or 
a disability?  

• Yes  
• No  

 
If yes how many? 
  
What type of disability does your child have?  

• Communication and interaction  
• Cognition and learning  
• Social, emotional and mental health difficulties  
• Sensory and/or physical needs  
• Unsure/not yet diagnosed  

  
How many of your children have an Educational Health and Care Plan?  
 
What are the ages of the children with Educational Health and Care Plans?  
  

What is your relationship to your child/ren?  
• Mother  

Page 69

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 10 of 17 
 

• Father  
• Other relative  
• Foster carer/guardian  

Please select the category that best describes your household  
• I look after my child/ren myself (single parent household)  
• I look after my child/ren with my partner (couple parent/carer household)  

EMPLOYMENT QUESTIONS  

Please select the category that best describes your / your partners employment 
status  

• I work full time (35 hours or more a week, including self-employed)  
• I work part time (30 hours or more a week, including self-employed)  
• I work part time (16 – 29 hours or more a week, including self-employed)  
• I work part time (1 - 15 hours or more a week, including self-employed)  
• I am on parental leave/maternity leave  
• I am studying or training  
• I am unemployed and looking for work  
• I am unemployed and not looking for work  
• I am long term sick or disabled  
• I am retired  
• Other  

Since the COVID pandemic, has you/your partners working life changed?  
• I/my partner are working more hours  
• I/my partner are working fewer hours  
• I/my partner are now unemployed  
• Nothing has changed  

CHILDCARE REQUIREMENTS  

What is your current situation regarding childcare?  
I am currently using childcare  
I am not currently using child care but plan to in the next six months  
I have no plans to use childcare in the next six months 
I am currently using childcare, but I am using extracurricular care, (go to Qu) 
  

Do your current childcare arrangements meet your needs?  
Y/N 
 
How and in what way?  
Since the COVID Pandemic, have your childcare needs changed?  

• I am using more childcare  
• I am using less childcare  
• It is the same as before  

Do you think this change is likely to be permanent?  
• Yes  
• No   
• Not sure  

On what days do you think you will need childcare from November 2021 to 
November 2022? (select all that apply)  

• Days of the week  

Approximately what time will you need childcare (times do not need to be exact) – 
select all that apply  

Page 70

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 11 of 17 
 

• Early mornings between 6.00am – 9.00am  
• Mornings, e.g. between 8.00am – 12.00 noon  
• Afternoons, e.g. between 12.00 noon and 17.00pm  
• Early evenings, e.g. between 16:30pm – 19.00pm  
• Night times, e.g. between 19:00 and 06.30am  

How many hours of childcare do you think you will need on average a week from 
November 2021 to November 2022?  

• 0 – 10  
• 11 – 20  
• 21 – 30  
• 31 – 40  
• 40+  

Will you need childcare during the school holidays?  
Yes – If Yes which holidays? 
No  
Not sure  

What type of childcare do you use for your children who are below school age?  
• Nursery provision run by school  
• Private or voluntary nursery on a school site  
• Nursery, playgroup or preschool  
• Childminder  
• Nanny or au pair  
• Grandparents/other family members  
• No childcare  
• Other  

What type of childcare do you use for your school age children? (select all that 
apply)  

• Breakfast club  
• Nursery  
• Childminder  
• Nursery attached to primary or infant’s school  
• After school club/activities  
• Holiday club  
• Nanny or au pair  
• Grandparents/other family members  
• No childcare  
• other  

What type of childcare do you use for your school age children? If your child is 
aged 15 – 18 and is disabled? (select all that apply)  

• Breakfast club  
• Nursery  
• Childminder  
• Nursery attached to primary or infant’s school  
• After school club/activities  
• Holiday club  
• Nanny or au pair  
• Grandparents/other family members  
• No childcare  
• other  

Are you willing to use more than one childcare provider if necessary?  

Page 71

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 12 of 17 
 

• Yes  
• No  
• Not sure  

If you use childcare, please say why (please select all that apply)  
• so that I/we can go to work  
• so that I/we can work from home 
• so that I/we can look for work  
• So that I/we can study/train  
• So that I/we can look after the home or other children  
• So that /we can go shopping/socialise/go to appointments  
• For my/our child’s/children’s educational development  
• To support me/us with caring for my disabled child/child with additional 
needs  
• Because my/our child/ren enjoy it  
• Social benefits for my/our child/ren  
• Allows my/our child/ren to take part in different activities  

If you do not use childcare, please indicate why not  
• Cannot find any available place  
• I am on a waiting list  
• There are no places locally  
• Too expensive/cannot afford it  
• My/our child/ren do not want to go  
• I/we do not need childcare  
• I/we prefer to look after my child/ren myself  
• I/we are not happy with the quality available  
• Sessions are not available at the times I/we want  
• Transport difficulties getting to a provider  
• My family /friends provide the childcare I need  
• Other reason  

CHILDCARE AFFORDABILITY  

How affordable is the childcare that you want? 
Options  

• Early years childcare  
• School age children – before school  
• School age children – after school  
• School age children – holiday childcare  

On average, how many hours of childcare do you pay for per week?  
• 7 or fewer hours per week  
• 8 – 14 hours per week  
• 15 – 20 hours per week  
• 21 – 25 hours per week  
• 26 or more hours per week  

How much do you spend on childcare in a normal week?  
• Early years childcare (box for amount)  
• School age childcare – before school (box for amount)  
• School age childcare – after school (box for amount)  
• School age childcare – holiday childcare  

Do you receive help with childcare costs through any of the following means?  
• Grant through a training provider  
• Childcare vouchers from your employer  

Page 72

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 13 of 17 
 

• Tax free childcare  
• Benefits (e.g. working tax credits/universal credit) 
• Social Care funded places 

Before today, did you know that some families can get funded childcare?  
• Yes, I was aware of this  
• No, I was not aware of this  
• Not sure  

Do you use any of the following funded childcare offers?  
Options  

• Early Years Entitlement - 15 hours funded childcare per week for some 
two-year olds  
• Funded Child Care - 15 hours funded childcare per week for all three- and 
four-year olds  
• Funded Child Care - 30 hours funded childcare per week for some working 
families with three- and four-year olds  

  

If you are eligible for funded childcare but do not use it, please say why not  

Do you pay for any extra hours in addition to the funded entitlement?  
• Yes  
• No  

  
If Yes, how many extra hours do you pay for in a typical week on average?  

If you don’t pay for extra hours, would you want to?  
• Yes  
• No  
• Not sure  

  
What stops you from paying for extra hours?  

• Available hours not suitable  
• Childcare provider/s full  
• Cost  
• Not applicable  
• Other (please specify)  

If you use funded childcare, how far do you agree or disagree with the following 
statements  
Options  

• I am happy with the funded childcare session times I have been offered  
• I am happy with the places where I can access funded childcare  
• I have a choice of providers to access funded childcare from  
•   

ACCESSING CHILDCARE  

How easy is it to find suitable childcare for your child/ren?  
Options  

• Early years childcare  
• School age children – before school  
• School age children – after school  
• School age children – holiday childcare  

  
If you answered, ‘fairly difficult’ or ‘very difficult’, please tell us more  
  

Page 73

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 14 of 17 
 

Since the COVID pandemic, is it easier or harder to access childcare?  
• It is easier to find childcare  
• It is harder to find childcare  
• It is the same as before  

EARLY YEARS CHILDCARE PROVISION  
Options  

• Childcare providers are in the right location  
• Sessions are available at the times I need  
• I am happy with the quality of the childcare  
• It is easy to find information about what childcare is available in my local 
area  
• It is easy to find out about the quality of different childcare providers in my 
area  
•   

CHILDCARE PROVISION FOR SCHOOL AGE CHILDREN  
Options  

• Childcare providers are in the right location  
• Sessions are available at the times I need  
• I am happy with the quality of the childcare  
• It is easy to find information about what childcare is available in my local 
area  
• It is easy to find out about the quality of different childcare providers in my 
area  

How do you get information about childcare?  
• Word of mouth/personal recommendations  
• Family Information service  
• Family Wellbeing Centre  
• School  
• Internet search  
• Local advertising  
• Other (please specify)  

Please tell us anything that is working well regarding childcare in Sefton  
  
Please tell us about any improvements you would like to see regarding childcare 
in Sefton  
  
  

EQUALITY MONITORING QUESTIONS  

 

 

  

Page 74

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 15 of 17 
 

Annex 4 Communications Plan 

A combination of channels and methods will be used by Sefton Council to 
communicate the consultation and its different delivery vehicles to a wide and 
diverse range of stakeholders.  

For communications to be successful it is critical that an appropriate 
communications mix is implemented, by using research, we can determine how 
specific stakeholders like to receive information and therefore take notice which 
gives us the best opportunity to influence through our communications.  

Sefton has specific stakeholder groups who will be interested in the consultation 
and its findings.  Sefton Council is aware this is a time of uncertainty and for some, 
the anxiety of meeting up due to the ongoing pandemic is a concern for them.  For 
this reason, the consultation will take the form of a mix of online surveys, face to 
face (if permitted) and virtual meetings, to ensure people are able to give their views 
and feel comfortable doing so.   

The same is true of the mix of styles of communication that will be used to ensure 
that stake holders receive information and key messages in a way that is accessible 
to them, particularly using technologies which enable people to build networks and 
share ideas/information.   

Communication will be carried out by the Corporate Communications Team, the 
Early Years Team, Strategic Support, Partner Organisations and providers where it 
is in their interest to promote the consultation to parents and carers. 

 

Communications activity plan  

As a result of stakeholder identification and mapping the following plan has been 
developed: 

 

Consultation 
Activity 

Date of 
Activity to 
commence 

Date of 
communication 
to commence 

Action 

Provider Survey 22/11/2021 After panel Press Release 

Email to providers 

Item in provider newsletter 

Item in school’s newsletter 

Email to SAPH 

Email to EY subgroup of the 
School Forum 

Twitter, Facebook and 
Instagram posts 

Email to Sefton CVS Every 
Child Matters Forum 

Page 75

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 16 of 17 
 

Email to Sefton CVS Thrive 
Network 

 

Parent Carer 
Survey 

1:1 drop in 
sessions 
general 

Small group 
face to face 
round table 
discussions 
general  

 

22/11/2021 After Panel Press Release 

Email to Parent Carer Forum 

Poster for Setting 

Wording for School newsletters 
/ email from school to parents 

Wording for Partner 
Organisation publication and 
networks 

Twitter, Facebook and 
Instagram posts 

Poster for Elected Members for 
Member surgeries 

Poster for Libraries, Leisure 
Centres, Family Wellbeing 
Centres 

Email to Sefton CVS Every 
Child Matters Forum 

Email to Sefton CVS Thrive 
Network 

 

1:1 drop in 
sessions 
parents and 
carers of 
children with 
disabilities 

10/01/22 Early Dec 21 Email to the Chair of the Parent 
Carer Forum to share with 
forum and wider networks 

Email to Sefton CVS Sefton 
children with additional needs 
network 

 

Small group 
face to face 
round table 
discussions of 
children with 
disabilities 

10/01/22 Early Dec 21 Email to the Chair of the Parent 
Carer Forum to share with 
forum and wider networks 

Email to Sefton CVS Sefton 
children with additional needs 
network 

 

Online small 
group 
discussions 
general of 

10/01/22 Early Dec 21 Email to the Chair of the Parent 
Carer Forum to share with 
forum and wider networks 

Page 76

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

Page 17 of 17 
 

children with 
disabilities 

Email to Sefton CVS Sefton 
children with additional needs 
network 

 

Table at the 
Parent Carer 
Forum Coffee 
morning for face 
to face informal 
conversation 

10/01/22 Early Dec 21 Email to the Chair of the Parent 
Carer Forum to share with 
forum and wider networks 

 

Informal 
workshop at the 
EY sub group of 
the School 
Forum 

10/01/22 Early Dec 21 Email to the EY sub group of the 
School Forum 

 

 

 

Page 77

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on Friday 10th September 2021
	6 Update Report - Day Opportunities Consultation & Engagement Activity
	Item 6a  Consultation  Engagement Approach
	Item 6b  Stake Holder List
	Item 6c . Events Schedule docx
	Item 6d Appendix 4 Day Opps Consultation Briefing Doc

	7 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Customer Service Survey
	Item 7a OSS CSE Survey V4

	8 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Early Years Sufficiency Statement

